Full Title of the project: Diversion of 0.33 Ha. of Forest Land Proposed Site for the laying of
pipeline in various Village of Block Nihal Singh Wala Distt Moga. Under Forest Division
Ferozepur.

File No:
Date of Proposal:

From:
DI Pipeline network in Block Nihal Singh Wala.
Village of Block Nihal Singh Wala,
Distt Moga.
To:
Chief Conservator of Forest,
Forest Complex, Sector-68,
Mohali, Punjab.

Subject: Diversion of 0.33 Ha. of Forest Land Proposed Site for the laying of pipeline in
various Village of Block Nihal Singh Wala Distt Moga. Under Forest Division
Ferozepur.

Respected Sir,
We are going to lay DI Pipeline network in Block Nihal Singh Wala on the
land measuring 0.33 Ha. Falling in the revenue estate of Village of Block
Nihal Singh Wala Distt Moga and we are applying for Diversion of 0.33 Ha. of
Forest Land Proposed Site for the laying of pipeline in various Village of Block
Nihal Singh Wala Distt Moga. Under Forest Division Ferozepur.

We are therefore enclosing herewith one set of following documents:

1. FormA.

2. Check ListNo 3,7,9,10,11,12,12-b,

3. Map Showing the Required Forest Land.
4. Survey of India Map.

5. Attached NOC of Roads.

Hope you will find the above in order and accord us the necessary approval.
Thanking You,

—

(User Agency Signature)



